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MEMORANDUM - TRIAL CHAMBER 

TO: < All parties, Case 002 Date: 15 February 2012 < 

FROM: 
Susan Lamb, Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer 

CC: All Triai Chamber Judges 

< SUBJECT: Further update regarding Trial Chamber's direction to medical experts 
requesting new information regarding IENG Thirith 

On 31 January 2012, the Trial Chamber granted the medical experts who have previously 
assessed the Accused IENG Thirith an extension of time until 10 February 2012 for the filing 
of a report to provide to the Chamber any relevant medical information which has become 
available since the Accused IENG Thirith was last examined in September 2011, as well as 
recommendations for further treatment that may address the Accused's fitness to stand trial 
(E13811I7/2). On 14 February 2012, the experts requested an additional extension of time to 
file its report until 28 February 2012. They noted that after careful examination of IENG 
Thirith's medical records, consultations with the treating doctors, and discussions between 
the experts, they considered a direct examination by some of the experts to be necessary 
before any recommendations could be made to the Chamber. In consequence, the experts 
performed a comprehensive updated examination ofIENG Thirith on the 2-3 February 2012. 
The experts are in the process of finalizing their report with recommendations from the 
appointed medical experts. The Trial Chamber has granted the extension of time requested, 
until 28 February 2012. 
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